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August 19, 2019

Victor Laboy Communicated via email to: V.Laboy@neopost.com
NEOPOST

1200 N. Arlington Heights Rd.

Suite 130

Itasca, IL 60143

Dear Mr. Laboy:
This letter is in response to your electronic Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request received in my office

on August 15, 2019.

Request: 1) “RECORDS REQUESTED: I am requesting copies of any lease or purchase documents
related to the district’s mailing solutions. This covers, equipment such as postage meters,
postage machines, scales, folders, folder inserters, addressing (Envelope) printers, receiving or
student check in software, or related address hygiene software.”

Response:  Please see attached.

As Superintendent of the District, I am responsible for granting and denying the requests for records under
the Freedom of Information Act. Please be aware that this response to your request is pursuant to my
understanding of your FOIA request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Condon, Ph.D.

Superintendent

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



From: Laboy, Victor V.Laboy@neopost.com @
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: August 15, 2019 at 9:42 AM
To: CondonE@district90.org

Hello Dr. Condon,

I am requesting per Freedom of Information Act, copies of any lease or purchase documents
related to the district’s mailing solutions. This covers, equipment such as postage meters,
postage machines, scales, folders, folder inserters, addressing (Envelope) printers, receiving or
student check in software, or related address hygiene software.

Thank you,
Victor Laboy
Major Account Executive —ZBA

Neopost USA
(630) 854-2440
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August 19, 2019

Shane M Communicated via email to: Shane@k]12transportationresearch.com

Dear Shane:

This letter is in response to your electronic Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request received in my office
on August 15, 2019.

Request: 1) “RECORDS REQUESTED: Iwould like to place a Freedom of Information Request for all Special
Needs transportation contracts for River Forest Public Schools, which cover the 2019-2020 school
year and includes the estimated annual contract value. If the 2019-20 contract or comparable
document does not have the estimated annual contract value, please also provide the May 2019
invoices to special needs transportation vendors. If it is easier to just send me the following
information in an email, this is what I am most interested in:

-Vendor Name —

-Contract start/end date —
-Annual contract amount™**
-Pricing details

Response:  -Vendor Name — Lakeview Bus Lines, Inc.

-Contract start/end date —8/1/10 — 7/31/13 original, 8/1/19 — 7/31/20 current renewal (see
attached documents)

-Annual contract amount*** - $540,000 (estimated)
-Pricing details — see attached documents

As Superintendent of the District, I am responsible for granting and denying the requests for records under
the Freedom of Information Act. Please be aware that this response to your request is pursuant to my
understanding of your FOIA request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Condon, Ph.D.

Superintendent

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



From: Shane M shane @k12transportationresearch.com
Subject: Public Records Request - Special Needs Student Transportation Contracts
Date: August 14, 2019 at 7:58 PM
To: CondonE@district90.org

Hi,
| hope you are having a nice day. | would like to place a Freedom of Information Request for all Special Needs transportation

contracts for River Forest Public Schools, which cover the 2019-2020 school year and includes the estimated annual contract value.

If the 2019-20 contract or comparable document does not have the estimated annual contract value, please also provide the May
2019 invoices to special needs transportation vendors.

If it is easier to just send me the following information in an email, this is what | am most interested in:

-Vendor Name

-Contract start/end date
-Annual contract amount***
-Pricing details

Please respond with an eta of when this information will be sent over.

Thank you!

Shane
K12 Transportation Research



